
CITY OF STOCKTON PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
STREETSCAPE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE, Project OM-19-010 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 

1.  In preparation and review of the RFP for the upcoming bid for streetscapes, I 
noticed that the cover pages to both the Special Provisions and the Bid Forms 
state the pre-bid meeting start time is 9:00 a.m. however the General Information 
for the project under Bid Flash shows a time of 8:30 a.m. Can you please confirm 
as to which is the correct start time?  

 
ANSWER:  The mandatory pre-bid meeting will be at 9 a.m. 

 

Friday, November 2, 2018 

2. We are reviewing OM 19-010 and trying to compare it to the prior 18-082 which 
we bid before and trying to find the differences is proving to be tedious. Can you 
say what portions of the scope have been removed so that we can see?  
 

ANSWER: This bid is structure on minimum service levels.  If you familiarize 
yourself with the service levels and note the reduced service levels and 
approximate acreage, you should be good.  There is a minor difference between 
Full Landscape A and Full Landscape B, which is trimming shrubs four times a 
year for A and three time a year for B.  There is very little difference between the 
two. 

 

Wednesday, November 7, 2018 

3. Is the Engineer’s Estimate for this project fully funded by the City? 
 
ANSWER: Funding is subject to approval by City Council. 
 
 

4. Is the Engineer’s Estimate for the entire project or for one year? 
 
ANSWER: It is the annual amount. 
 



 
 

5. Is there a bond instead of retention? 
 
ANSWER: Yes.  Retention is not available for service contracts.  The bond will 
be $2,500 $3,000. 
 

6. How many inspectors are assigned to this contract? 
 
ANSWER: There are three inspectors for all Parks projects and contracts. 
 

7. Are all the areas in compliance? 
 
ANSWER: No.  Some areas are not in compliance with the specifications but will 
be expected to be brought into compliance within 30 days. 
 

8. If there is additional overgrowth before the new contract starts, is the contractor 
responsible for bringing that into compliance as well? 
 
ANSWER: Yes.  It is covered in the specifications that it will be brought into 
compliance. 
 

9. Is that supposed to just get done, or should it be bid? 
 
ANSWER: Include this anticipated cleanup in your bid.  There is no separate bid 
item for catching up the previous contractor’s work. 
 

10. Is the irrigation inspection still going to happen? 
 
ANSWER: Yes.  If the contract award is later, the schedule will be adjusted 
accordingly. 
 

11. If a different contractor gets contract and there are a lot of irrigation repairs, will 
the City pay for the valves, backflows, etc.? 
 
ANSWER: It will be case-by-case and repairs are paid monthly. 
 

12. Who is the current contractor? 
 
ANSWER: Odyssey. 



 
13. Why is the zone count not in bid? 

 
ANSWER: Landscape Maintenance Assessment District zones list square 
footage at the beginning of each area and are right on target for the assessment 
areas. 
 

14. The current contract expires 12/31/18.  The new contract will not begin prior to 
3/1/19.  Will the streetscapes be maintained from 1/1/19 through 2/28/19? 
 
ANSWER: No. 

Thursday, November 15, 2018 

 
15. Project OM 19-010 “Contractor shall bring all areas in conformance with the 

specifications within 30 days of notice.” Would the end of 30 days of notice be 
3/31/2019? 
 
ANSWER:  It is anticipated to be 3/31/2019 based on the estimated 3/1/2019 
start date.  The 30 days will begin from the Notice to Proceed date. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 


